Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
04 September 2024 11:27

Mastercreation TFS
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar
Gilly Vendor Unblock

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Request you to kindly unblock the vendor Gilly professional

gilly professional kitchens|Lionel Menezes|9819247212|lionel@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com
F In&ctive Review | Active | Resand Deta 12 - De¢ - 2023 RW232415317  VEMDOTIS ELR LOUNGE 2ERVICE S PRIVATE LIMITED
3 In&ctive Review | Active | Resand D P 12 - DBC - 2023 Rv252418252 VODDO596 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICEE PRIVATE LIMITED
4 In&ctive Review | Active | Ressnd C P 12 - DBC - 2023 RW232416773 Wooao3seT TRAVEL FOOD 3ERVICES CHENMAI PRIVATE LIMITED
E In&ctive Review | Active | Resand De ? 12 - DeC - 2023 RW232415525 VODDO772 TRAVEL FOOD 3ERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED
-] In&ctive Review | Active | Ressnd C P 12 - DBC - 2023 RW232413852 | V0002100 TRAVEL FOOD 3ERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt.

Limited.
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